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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: . Tang Hock Lye <hocklye.tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 4:17 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D205209-GT9750X-CML- PRS @ Z-ONE KAKI BUKIT /

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE3782G & GT9750X on 01/11/2019; New Assignment

Dear LKK
We refer to above matter.
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle GBE3782G.

Thank you,

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: {(65) B3B9 6175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsal | WeChat: A ¥4 Taiping SG

Disciaimer: This a-mail and any files trensmilled with il is intended only for the named recipiants and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthomzed disclosure, use or disseminalion of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited, If you are not the intanded recipient, pleass
notify the sender immediately, Plaase delefe the e-mail and any coples of if thereafter

From: Nur Syafirah <enquiry@z-one.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 5:29 PM

To: Tang Hock Lye <hocklye.tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Jeffrey Tay <leffrey. Tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Yvonne Yong
<service@z-one.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205209-GT9750X-CML- PRS @ Z-ONE KAKI BUKIT / ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE3782G
B GT9750X on 01/11/2019

Dear Tan Hock Lye,
Please do appoint Marcus Chua for the PRS.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

T W G TS & T



Z-One Performance Pre Ltd

Nur Syafirah

Main: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Autobay @ Kaki Bukit, #01-85/87 Bk D, Singapore 417883
Tel: 6634 2112_ Fax: 6634 2122

From: Tang Hock Lye [mailto:hocklye.tang@sg. cntaiping.com

Sent: Monday, 4 November, 2019 4:34 PM

To: enquiry@z-one.com.sg

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.coms; leffrey Tay <leffrey.T .cntaiping.coms

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205209-GT9750X-CML- PRS @ Z-ONE KAKI BUKIT / ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE37826G
& GT9750X on 01/11/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Nur

We refer to your emall of 04.11.19.

We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop.

We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to conduct survey of the
claimant’s vehicle:-

1. ADRIAN LING 6. KENNETH KONG
2. Kelvin Ang 7. SIMON HO

3. SEE CHEW SENG 8. CHUA WEUIE

4. MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN 9. MARCUS CHUA
5. XING QUO QIANG 10. HENRY NG

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the surveyor
appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of your vehicle pre-repair, after
it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with the list of items that were
damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey.

As stated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the claimant's vehicle had been repaired so that our surveyor
can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your client. Please co-ordinate with our surveyor
Immediately after the repair is completed.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 63886175 | F:(65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A ¥4k Taiping SG




Disclaimar: This e-mail and any fles transmitted with If is infanded only for the named reciplents and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this massage, either in whole or partinl. is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipiant, please
nalify the sender immadialely. Please delete the e-mall and any copies of it thereaffer.

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Tang Hock Lye <hocklye tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; leffrey Tay <leffrey.Ta .cntaiping.com>; enauiry@z-
one.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205209-GT9750X-CML- PRS @ Z-ONE KAKI BUKIT / ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE3782G &
GT9750X on 01/11/2019

Dear Ben,
Please conduct PRS for GRE3782G.

Note : officer in charge — Ben Tang 63896175.

Regards,

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 075809
T.(65) 63896116 | F: (B5) 62247175

W: www sg cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: & | ¥i# Taiping SG

Drsclmmer: This e-mai and any Mles ransmitted with it & mianded anly for the named recipients and may contain confidentis! informalion. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or disseminalion of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibiled If you are nol the inlendid recipient. pleass
natify the sendar immediately Please delafs the e-mail and any copias of it therealier

From: Nur Syafirah [mailto:enguiry@z-one.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 4 November, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept .cntaiping.com>

Cc: Yvonne Yong <service @z-one.com.sg>

Subject: PRS @ Z-ONE KAKI BUKIT / ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE3782G & GT9750X% on 01/11/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Attached PRS for your kind attention

Please send us your list of 10 surveyor for us to choose.

Do contact Sya/Yvonne @ 66342112 for any clarifications or detalls.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

T . T T

Z-One Performance Ple Lid



~ Nur Syafirah
Main: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Autobay @ Kaki Bukit. #01-85/87 Blk D, Singapore 417883
Tel: 6634 2112 Fax: Hi34 2122

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of |

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Business
Owner ID: 875E
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: GBE3782G
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 11 Nov 2019
Vehicle Make: HYUNDAI
Vehicle Model: H1STAREX 2.5L CRDI AT ABS A/BAG
SDR
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2015
Engine No.: DACBF874720
Chassis No.: KMFWBX7KMGU7B6396
Maximum Power Output: -
Open Market Value: $22,989.00
Original Registration Date: 20 Nov 2015
First Registration Date: 20 Nov 2015
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $1,150.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 19 Nov 2025
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
PQP Paid: $28,336.00
COE Rebate Amount: $17,064.00
Total Rebate Amount: $17,064.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Nov 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By Public Before DeregInput 7FUNCTION 1D=F030... 11-Nov-19
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IMFORTANT NOTICE

EINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plapas repor J::urﬂ-:ﬂl: e dedads pf She scosen o apied U e SR process
2 Thia Form must be complated by the Policyholder and/or the Autharissd Crives,

3. Information provided must be e= uthful and scouste e3 possible. Ay withul miEEproseriation or waholdng of metenal tects may allow MeamEnog companes i

repudiate palicy liability,

4, The keue and ﬂ:tﬂphﬂt.‘.l' of tham Farm By inEuranie CoMDanies B R En ROMIERIDR o7 :'!'.Ill'.': Nepdimy on e part of e INBUrENOE COMEans

& Ay lalse reporting may be refered to the Folics for Investigation.

& This repor will ba forwerded by the insurere of the GlA Ripcords Managemnen Centre ssteblished by the Gepers| Inpurence Associalion of Bipgapore (GIA) for

Erchiving and Tl coples of thig report will, for & fes, be ma's svsllable upon appleation by iniafesiad oariee

7, By the iodgerend of this retiort 1o the i=surers, you heroby cormen| 1o the archiving of his repor &t the canlre gnd 10 cogses of the report beesg mace seailable

nforessls,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exsct Location Of Accident
Couniry/Stale of Loss

Vehicla Registration Number
InsuredPolicyholder
Name Of Registered Ownet
Ca Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Na

Altsmalive Fhone No
Wehicle Parliculars
Manufeciurer

Moadel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used a

time of accident

Are you daiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
T Mo, Filegse sigte acthon 10 De 15ken
Vehicle Celegory
Insurance Company
Weme of Insurence Company
Type Of Coverapge

Fleat Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Diate Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Brving Experience
Gender

Mobite NMumber

Fax Humber

Contect Number

EMsll Address

G4/11/2012 12:58
01M11/2019 1748
TAGORE LANE 158
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

GBE3TE2G

DETCHA TRADING
53306875E
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-S3BE4625

HYLUMNDAI
STAREX

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

RIG ASIA FACIFIC INSURANCE FTE
COMFREHENSIVE

NG

1700073582-01

G DETCHANAMOORTHY
S160888306

25/061863

OUTDOOR

16/0811882

37 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL } +65-B3B64625

NOEMAIL

LT

B

L

"



Q4/11 201% MON 13:053 FAX Mvvesuwa

Address . BLK 4328 ANG MO KO AVE 10 #03-1317
FPostcode . EEN23D

¥Was driver an employee of the [nsured’'s Company NO

If Mo, Relslionship of the Driver with tha Insured OWNER

Venice Registration Number of Drivers Own .
Vehicle -

Insurence Company of Driver's Own Vehicie g

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN | VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILSET PARKED
¥Weather Conditions CLEAR

Rosd Surfacs DRY

Cthet Information

VWas any foreign vehicle involved in this sccident? NO

Number of vehicles (induding own vehicls)

Involved in the accident ¢
Waes sny body injured in the Acddent? NO
VWas any injured conveyed to hospisl by NO
ambulanca?

Wes any other malerial or property damagea? YES
Ihi_l'u'q been il]_:prnm:ljnd by urjknuwn personis) NO
soliciting/offering accident daims assistance.

Number of Passengars (Including Drivar) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
if Yas,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
Il Yes.againsl wham?

Circumstances of Accident

ON01/11/2018 AT ABOUT 1745HRSE, | FARKED MY VEKICLE AT TAGORE LANE 158. | WENT TO A NEARBY COFFEESHOP
AFTER FARKING. AFTER ABOUT 5 MINUTES, | WENT TO PICK UF MY VEHICLE. | REALISED THAT VEHICLE B (GTE750X)
HAD COLLIDED ONTO THE FRONT RIGHT PORTION OF MY STATIONARY VEHICLE WHILE HE WAS REVERSING. THE
DRIVER OF VEHICLE 8 WROTE A STATEMENT ADMITING HIS FAULT. | HAVE ATTACHED THE STATEMENT TOGETHER
WITH THIS REPCORT.

Astachmeantis|

Are accident pholos available for stiachmeant? YES
VWas thera any video capiured by Car Camara? NO-
¥Was there any sudio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

WVehicle Registration Number GTeT50X
Vehicle MakaModel/Colodur

Delails Of Froperties VEHICLE B

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MName of Driver INDAIAH

NRIC/Fasspart Number

Caontect Number 80350850

Agdress

Postcode

Inzurance Company Neme
Nature Of Damage
Neo. Of Fassenper (Induding Driver

Fage s 15
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SKETCH PLAN
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SKETCH PLAN

Vihidle B GRES 828
Vi bjede B &T‘:r"]'ﬂn"(

| !L%_‘I_Ta?mtnm
L

DESCRIBE CIRCUMETANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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A Her obout 5 minutes, | wind ovEr 4o plok up my vehide,

| realised that vilhue B . GT4150x had collided opto my Hont righd
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T C ot
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Skelch Plan #3 Pg. 1

I*--«O'Iﬂjwf. Trdwiah fhe Drivex OrF vehicle no e
oY
GT 47850 X. .. have callided onto & SHofiO]
| vehlele no GBE 27826 . whik rewer £ g
On ©1)1 [o01g A [7-45 pm Teqov lome 54

O 7a j»w&' « T aints
WP
O3u73v53%9

G eneval WWPTET'F‘;@ Jﬁfbfﬁce pre ATD

Mﬁ-f

Lfnfm

#7035 51
Olifice 13F| 7505 — Tpe

PrgeEd 15



Estmate Repon

lof2

Tel: 52502115/66342112 Fax: 66342122

hitp:/fz] .ocadn.com/accidents/claims/estimate_report/C101937

Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

1 Kakl Bukit Ave 6, Blk D #01-85/87, Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapored17885

Emall: service@7-one com 5 | engulry@z-0ne Com 52

AUTEMOTVE O FENFChveancE Company Registratiop No. 201118055N
N"/ Hdlon|

D'“*"mmm*[;“‘"ﬂ Code
6 o2 Date in

Contact : Vehicie Num.
|

/ f 'i' y Mode

2 Cl\ L;W L —

ESTIMATE

: 101837

11112010

GBE3TB2G

Hyundai H1 Starex 2.5 CRDI AT AB

S AjlBag SDR
KMFWBXTKMGLIT88308/D4CBFBTAT20

Parts and Labour Assesment
Description of pant Qty Unit Price Amount
Front Door Checker RH A 4 X 1 60.00 60.00 X
Front Door HingesRH 44 X, 2 5200 10400 X
Front Door RH L A 1 1550.00 155000 %
Front Door Side Mimor RH £ "7 — 1 488.00 489.00
Front Fender Inner Shield RH 2 1 165.00 165.00 /
Front Fender RH q-/ijm f 1 4E5.00 465.00 /
Front Fender Signal Lamp RH (" 4 ..-'/ 1 48.00 48.00 ‘/
Subtotal before digcount 2.681.00
Paercentage discount 20% 576.20
Sub-total 1 2.304.80
Front Door ‘Company Detall’ Sticker RH (SN) /L&A, — 1 20.00 2000t 5 fj
Fronl Fender Inner Shiald Clips RH (Set){SN) oA e 1 30.00 30.00 v =
Front Tyre RH (SN) e A 1 280.00 28000
Subtotal befora discount 330.00
Percentage discount 0% 0.00
Sub-total 2 330.00
Paris-total 2,634.80
LABOUR
Dascription Price
;I‘mgrﬁ“, raplace and/or repair to rectify front door electrical sysiam lor propar A )( 100.00
2]
page 1 f | Ibﬂ?
e
A3r60
g0

11/11/2019, 1:45 pm
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Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

1 Kzkl Bukit Ave &, Blk D 801-85/87, Autobay@Kaki Bukit Singapore417833
Tel: 62502115/66342117 Fax: 66342122

Emall: service ®1-0ne.COMLSE | EI"'(.II.JI']-E':'CIHE COIM_SE
auToMnTvE @ renronmasce Company Registration No. 201118055N

To remova, reinstall front door window glass. (to FR) A 120.00 X
To conduct computerise wheel alignment and adjustments { !‘.7 120.00

To trensfer front door gless, regulator gear. motor, ralling, channel. trim board, T -1 120,00 J(
mechanism lock and handle.

To re-spray painting on the change bodypans, repair partian, and where _£ 90 B00.00
consistant (o the accldant.

To provide labolr, workmanship to change the above damaged bodyparts. repair, {[/ 0 B00.00
re-construct and re-align body structure, body elignments and damaged l".?

consistent to the accident

To apply anti-rust chemical (Tufl-Kote) on repalred and replaced panel ’1 (} 120.00
Labour Total 1,880.00
Parts & Labour Total (070  4s1as0
2083 ¢o
102
page 2
T
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno 19ss07188m)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 8256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Emall sun@lkkaulo.com;assignmenis@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI18019584/UQF3N2
Date: 19/11/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Talping Insurance -
gy (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy MNo: DMCVSN30159119000
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : GBE37826G Vehicle No : GTe760X
Date of Loss:  01/11/2019 Nagurs:of P Claim o\ \119D205200C02
B Claim: No:
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBE3782G
Make & Model: HYUNDAI H-1 STAREX, 2.5 D CRDI (A} Engine No: DACBFBT4AT20
Reg. Date: 20/11/2015 (Man, Year: 2015) Chassis No: KMFWBXTKMGUTB6396
Colour; White Odometer: 169142 km
Engine Capacity: 2497 cc
Market Valua/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (5$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/65R 16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/65R16
Front Left Side: Hankook & mm Rear Left Side: Hankook & mm
Front Right Side: Hankook & mm Rear Right Side: Hankook & mm
The above values reprasant the remaining lyro reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 2.634.80 883.60 1.651.20 62.67
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.980.00 1,070.00 810.00 4586
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total [S5) 4 614 80 2,053.60 2.561.20 55.50
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 1,600.00
(S5) 4 614,80 1,600.00 3,014.80 6533
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (SS) 32304 112.00 211.04 65.33
Nett Amount (S§) 4,937.84 1.,712.00 3,225.84 65.33
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/11/2018
Date Inspected: 11/11/2019 Inspected AL Z-one Automotive Ple Lid (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6,, Blk D #01-87,
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

https:/singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=...

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

19/11/2019
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NOTE: This repart represenis at the time and place of inspectian steted hevein. Such ingpection fas been caried ouf o the bast of ow
mnmmm-ﬂrmm%m any ofter circumstances i§ hareby expressly ercluged,

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 19/11/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

|Part Source: {Last Synchronised: 19 Nov 2018)

Parts: N/A HYUNDAI H-1 STAREX 2.5 D CRDI (A) (Mode! not available in database)
| Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no prini-code for GBE37B2G)

Validity: These estimates are valid only If they contain the print code {above] on all estimale pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Fu_rthnr Info: items/values not in reference catalogue are preficed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer’s  Amount

1 1 *FRONT DOOR CHECKER RH Mot Necessary 60.00 FL "-FL
2 2 *FRONT DOOR HINGES RH Not Necessary 104.00 FL *FL
3 1 *FRONT DOOR RH Repair 1,550.00 FL .

4 1 *FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR RH Cul 4B9.00 FL “4B9.00FL
5 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD RH Deformed 165.00FL *165.00FL
8 1 *FRONT FENDER RH Badly Dented 465,00 FL *4B5.00FL
7 1 *FRONT FENDER SIGNAL LAMP RH Cracked 48.00FL “"4B.00FL
8 1 *FRONT DOOR COMPANY DETAIL STICKER RH  Necessary 2000FS ‘"20.00FS
g 1 *SET FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS RH  MNecessary 30.00F8 “*30.00FS
m 1 *FRONT TYRE RH Serviceable 280.00FS *-F8

F=Franchise parl. S=5pcNett. L=ListHemDisc

Sub Total (S5) 3,211.00 1,217.00
- List ltem Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S§) 576.20 233.40

Total Parts (S§) 2,634.80 983.60

Reporl was unsubmilied during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 19/11/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Particulars

Labour ltems

1

TO DIAGNOSE,REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR TO RECTIFY
FRONT DOOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER
FUNCTIONING

TO REMOVE REINSTALL FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLASS
(TO FR)

TO CONDUCT COMPUTERISE WHEEL ALIGNMENT AND
ADJUSTMENTS

TO TRANSFER FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR
GEAR,MOTOR,RAILING,CHANNEL,TRIM
BOARD MECHANISM LOCK AND HANDLE

TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE
BODYPARTS,REPAIR PORTION AND WHERE
CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT

TO PROVIDE LABOUR,WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS,REPAIR,RE-
CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE,BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL (TUFF-KOTE) ON
REPAIRED AND REPLACED PANEL

Gross Labour Cost (55)

Lab.Type

MNew

Maw

Mew

Mew

Hew

Mew

Mew

Repairer's

100.00

120.00
120.00

120.00

600.00

800.00

120.00

1,880.00

Page 4 of 4

Amount

0.00

0.00
60,00

0.00

580.00

400.00

30.00

1,070.00

Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-oul,

|

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 19/11/2019



